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clerks@guamlegislature.org

From: committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2024 3:23 PM
To: 'Speaker Therese M. Terlaje'
Cc: clerks@guamlegislature.org
Subject: Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-24-2215.
Attachments: 061924 COMM Doc. No. 37GL-24-2215.pdf

Håfa Adai Clerk’s Office, 
 
 
Please see attached, Messages & Communications Doc. No. 37GL-24-2215 for processing: 
 

37GL-24-2215 Supreme Court of Guam 
Appointment of Magistrate Judge - Sean E. Brown 
Appointment and Supporting Documents for Attorney Sean E. Brown, Magistrate 
Judge, Supreme Court of Guam* 

 
 
Kindly reply to this email.  
 
 
 
 

si Yu′os ma′åse', 
Beatrice Cruz 
Committee on Rules Assistant  
COMMITTEE ON RULES 
Senator Chris Barnett, Chairperson 
I Mina'trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan 
37th Guam Legislature 
Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is addressed only.
This email may contain confidential information. If you are not the person to whom this message is
addressed, be aware that any use, reproduction, or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If 
you received this in error, please contact the sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org and 
immediately delete this email and any attachments. 

 

Doc. No. 37GL-24-2215.*



37th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org>

Messages and Communications for 37GL-24-2215
2 messages

Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Jun 19, 2024 at 2:52 PM
To: 37th Committee On Rules <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org>, Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton
<officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>

Håfa adai,

Please see attached M&C Doc. No. 37GL-24-2215

37GL-24-2215 Supreme Court of Guam  Appointment of Magistrate Judge - Sean E. Brown

Si Yu'os ma'åse',
Patsy Cruz
Office Manager

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Jessica Perez-Jackson <jperezjackson@guamcourts.gov>
Date: Tue, Jun 18, 2024 at 3:47 PM
Subject: Appointment re Magistrate Judge
To: speaker@guamlegislature.org <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, Therese Terlaje <senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>
Cc: Sean Edward Brown < >, Honorable Robert J. Torres <rjtorres@guamcourts.gov>, Honorable Robert J.
Torres (Hotmail) <guamjustice@hotmail.com>, Sarah G. Elmore-Hernandez <sehernandez@guamcourts.gov>

Hafa adai Speaker Terlaje:

Please find attached a letter and its attachments, from Chief Justice Torres.

Kind regards,

Jessica J. Perez-Jackson

Chamber Administrator for the Honorable Robert J. Torres
Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Guam
Guam Judicial Center, Suite 300
120 West O’Brien Drive
Hagåtña, Guam  96910
Telephone: +1(671) 475-3300 | Facsimile: +1(671) 475-3140

The Judiciary of Guam is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If

you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.

Doc. No. 37GL-24-2215.*



recipient, please notify me immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

2 attachments

20240618 CJRJT Letter to STMT Re Appointment of Magistrate Judge.pdf
316K

37GL-24-2215.pdf
250K

committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org <committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org> Wed, Jun 19, 2024 at 2:53 PM
To: "Speaker Therese M. Terlaje" <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, Legislative Secretary Amanda Shelton
<officeofsenatorshelton@guamlegislature.org>

Håfa Adai!

Received and thank you.

si Yu′os ma′åse',

Beatrice Cruz

Committee on Rules Assistant

COMMITTEE ON RULES

Senator Chris Barnett, Chairperson

I Mina'trentai Siette Na Liheslaturan Guåhan

37th Guam Legislature

Disclaimer: The content of this email is intended for the person or entity to which it is
addressed  only.  This  email  may  contain  confidential  information.  If  you  are  not  the
person  to  whom this  message  is  addressed,  be  aware  that  any  use,  reproduction,  or
distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender at committeeonrules@guamlegislature.org and immediately delete
this email and any attachments.

[Quoted text hidden]
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Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.
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Speaker Therese M. Terlaje <speaker@guamlegislature.org>

Appointment re Magistrate Judge
Jessica Perez-Jackson <jperezjackson@guamcourts.gov> Tue, Jun 18, 2024 at 3:47 PM
To: "speaker@guamlegislature.org" <speaker@guamlegislature.org>, Therese Terlaje <senatorterlajeguam@gmail.com>
Cc: Sean Edward Brown < >, "Honorable Robert J. Torres" <rjtorres@guamcourts.gov>, "Honorable
Robert J. Torres (Hotmail)" <guamjustice@hotmail.com>, "Sarah G. Elmore-Hernandez" <sehernandez@guamcourts.gov>

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
Hagåtña, Guam  96910
Telephone: +1(671) 475-3300 | Facsimile: +1(671) 475-3140

The Judiciary of Guam is an equal opportunity employer and provider. 

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the
person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me immediately and destroy all copies of the original message.

20240618 CJRJT Letter to STMT Re Appointment of Magistrate Judge.pdf
316K

6/19/24, 2:41 PM Guam Legislature Mail - Appointment re Magistrate Judge

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=98b76489e7&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1802176713984718381&simpl=msg-f:1802176713984718… 1/1

Doc Type: 37GL-24-2215 
OFFICE OF THE SPEAKER 

THERESE  M. TERLAJE 
Jun 18, 2024

Time: 3:47 PM
Received: 

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.
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37GL-24-2215

June 19, 2024 
2:52 p.m.

           Beatrice Cruz 

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.
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Sean Edward Brown

May 17, 2023

Chief Justice Robert J. TOLTCS. and
Guam Bar Association Board of Governors
284 West Chalan Santo Papa, Hagâtña, Guam 96910

Subject: Magistrate Judge Position: Letter of Interest

Chief Justice Tones, via the Guam Bar Association,

I am greatly interested in the Magistratc Judge Position. I went to law school with the
dream of becoming a judge. I even began my legal career as an attorney law clerk for Judge
Perez at the Superior Court of Guam after law school and interned for the Courts while in law
school. While clerking for Judge Perez I saw a need to assist the Office of the Attorney General
when appeared short of young attorneys to help move the office forward. 1 transferred to
the Office of the Attorney General in 2013 and spent more than ten years as a prosecutor. While
I enjoy trying criminal cases, I think there is not much more I can do as a prosecutor for that
office. 1 believe there is more I can do for the Island and for my family as a Magistrate Judge.

Throughout the last ten years. I have worked on every case possible and have been
assigned to everything from minor alcohol related offenses to homicides. I have also been
assigned to many of the treatment courts. My time with the variety of courts and cases has
helped show me that a strong judicial presence is necessary to rehahilitale people and provide
justice. The Judiciary is key to keeping the Island safe and the voices of the community heard. I
would love to be able to accomplish my dream by joining the bench and adding to its esteemed
history.

I hope for an opportunity to become a Magistrate Judge because I have a unique
enthusiasm for law and a strong desire to be involved with the administration of justice for the
Island of Guam. I would like to thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Seaft B’town

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.
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Sean Edward Brown

EDUCATION
CALIFORNIA WESTERN SCHOOL OF LAW. San Diego. CA
J.D.. December 2010

Dean’s Honor List, Spring 2010
Public Interest Law Foundation Trcasurer. October 2009-December 2010
Pro Bono Honors Society, Member
Intra-School Negotiation and Moot Court Competition Participant

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, RIVERSIDE. Riverside, CA
B.S.. cain laude. Sociology: Law and Society. Minor: Political Science. June 2008

Omicron Delta Kappa Honor Society, Member
Golden Key Honor Society, Member
Dean’s Honors List, Fall 2005; Spring and Fall 2006; Winter, Spring, and Fall 2007; Winter 2008

Chancellors Honor List, 2006-2007
Resident Advisor, August 2006-June 2007

EXPERIENCE
Office of the Attorney General of Guam, Tamuning, Guam (USA)
Assistant Attorney General(Prosecutor,), April 201 3-March 2023, October 2023-present
Participated in over 50 felony trials. Trained and supervised over a dozen attorneys. Prepared appellate
briefs and argued before the Guam Supreme Court. Appeared on behalf of the Office of the Attorney
General of Guam iii Federal Court. Acted as the lead of violent crimes, property crimes and DWI
offenses. Obtained multiple convictions of murder, first degree criminal sexual conduct and other
offenses that carry life sentences.

Office of Lottie J. Yanza, Tamuning. Guam (USA)
Associate Attorney. March 2023-October 2023
Worked in Civil Matters to include a Bench Trial. Contract and Settlement Negotiations and represented
Clients in Federal Court. Carried out advanced legal research on complex civil, insurance and federal
regulations. Represented criminal defendants in District Court for pre-trial matters and negotiations.

Superior Court of Guam, Agana, Guam (USA)
Law Cleik. July 201 1-April 2013
Conducted impartial research on an array of legal is.sties. Created legal memoranda in preparation for
court hearings and trials. Prepared judge issued Decision and Orders after motion hearings and
Judgments atier trials. Informed and discussed updates in the law with Judge Perez in anticipation of
upcoming issues. Fashioned Court Orders, Findings of Pacts and Conclusions of Law, Jury Instructions
and Verdict Forms on behalf of the Court.

Note that the Legislature has taken steps to ensure that any protected personal identifying information has been redacted or excluded 
in whole or in part in order to protect the privacy of any individual(s) whose information has been included as part of this transmittal.
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Commander Navy Region Southwest, Office of General Counsel, San Diego. CA
Legal Inteni, August 2010-December 2010
Perfonried legal research on issues regarding environmental and employment law. Attended and observed
meetings with two star Admiral. Observed administrative hearings on environmental law relating to Navy
activity. Prepared legal memoranda on a variety of legal issues including employee discrimination and
naval land transactions. Advised Navy Region Southwest, Office of General Counsel on updates to
environmental and employment law.

San Diego City Attorney’s Office, San Diego, CA
Certified Legal Intern. May 2010-August 2010
Prepared and submitted trial briefs on a variety of criminal legal issues. Assisted city prosecutors with
trial preparation. Performed legal research for distinct issues relating to criminal law. Engaged in
discussions with dismissed jurors to discover weaknesses or successes in eases. Appeared on behalf of the
People.

tJ.C. Riverside Police Department, Community Service Officer Program. Riverside. CA
Administrative Supervisor, Field Training Officer and Community Service Of/leer. December 2004—June
2008
Ensured health and safety of students and nearby community. Trained new Community Service Officers
C’SO). Oversaw proper operation of CSO program. Provided campus escorts for students and faculty.

In-N-Out, Hacienda Heights, CA
Cashier. January 2003-December 2003

INTERESTS AND COMMUNITY SERVICE
Adjunct Professor, University of Guam. 2013-2020: Volunteer Judge for Mock Trial Competition. 2012:
Boys and Girls Club Volunteer. 2009: Board of Trustees. Guam Law Library. 2019-Present
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